To: Kevin Jessar

Fax# 601713500 FACSIMI

Re: Deed of Gift for Historical Materials of CBS

Date:  May 23,2017 L E

Pages; 4, including this cover sheet.

Dear Kevin:

I am enclosing for your review a three page copy of a draft deed of gift that we received from CBS News for the
donation of videotapes of CBS’ outtakes to the JFK Collection. ~ We previously sent to CBS a sample deed of gift for
these materials, and CBS responded with its own standard deed of gift. ~ As you can see, the CBS deed of gift is much
more protective of the Donor, and we realized that we would need to have your office review it before we could go

forward. Jeremy would like to call Chris Runkle later today to discuss the enclosed deed.
Thanks, as always, for your assistance.

Laura Denk

From the desk of...

Laura Denk

Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street, N.W., 2nd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530

u (202) 724-0088
Fax: (202) 724-0457



